

PONLAPAT ITTIRATCHAPONG

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

ponlapat.itt@gmail.com | mrthebank.github.io | (+66)92 884 3544 | Pathum Thani, TH

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am a software engineer student from Thammasat University who has a passion for developing business logic, APIs or architecture and also interested in cloud computing and cyber security. I also have experienced to led software projects using the agile scrum methodology. I am a fast learner and ready to learn new things to enhance my abilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer Intern (Backend) Start June, 2023

Agoda (Bangkok, TH)

- Worked on Agoda FinTech Payouts.

Full Stack Developer Intern June, 2022 – July, 2022

North Bangkok Power Plant (Nonthaburi, TH)

- Contributed web dashboard for monitoring power plant.
- Managing data from power plant sensor.
- Frontend with Vue.js, Axios, Bootstrap, Vuetify and Backend with Django, MySQL.
- Refactor code

Full Stack Developer Freelance June, 2021 – August, 2021

Fastwork.co

- Worked on with requirements from the customer.
-

EDUCATION

Thammasat University Pathum Thani, TH

Bachelor of Engineering (Software Engineering) Aug 2020 – Present

GPA: 3.70

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Javascript, Typescript, Java, Python, C#, PHP, Go, SQL

Frameworks/Libraries: Django, FastAPI, Express.js, Laravel, Go Fiber, Vue.js, React.js, React Native, Next.js/Nuxt.js, Axios, GraphQL

Tools: Git, Docker, Kubernetes, Linux, Postman/Burp Suite

Designs: HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, Vuetify, Figma

Languages: English – Proficient, Thai – Native, Chinese – Beginner

Soft Skills: Project Management, Problem Solving

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Google Developer Student Club Thammasat University

- Member of Cyber Security team. November, 2022 – Present

Cyber Security Capture The Flag September, 2021 – Present

- Participated in many CTF events (Thailand Cyber Top Talent, Palo Alto Networks, SECUREiNFO).